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MEMO TO: IHLS Board of Directors 
From: Leslie Bednar 
Date: April 22, 2021 
RE: FY2021 Surplus Items 

Background 
When appropriate, IHLS declares fleet vehicles surplus for the purpose of resale. Proceeds generated 
from the sale are generally returned to the General fund and support overall library system operations. 

Process 
At their April 13, 2021 meeting, the Facilities and Operations Committee moved the attached list to be 
sent to the board for approval.  

Following 75 ILCS 10/16, the vehicles are offered first to the Illinois State Library and IHLS member 
libraries at a price agreed upon by the board. It is our intention to provide a complete list of surplus 
vehicles from the past year with price recommendations to you in May. 

Thank you for your consideration, and please let me know if you have any questions. 

Year Vehicle License Mileage Vin number Status 

2015  Ford F350 Reg Cab 12’ Box U30209 189,883 1FDRF3GT9FEA13392 
Delivery Active in 
Use  

2017 Ford Transit T-150 U30841 158,000 1FTYE2YM9HKA6357 Delivery 

Attachment 14.1

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ilga.gov%2Flegislation%2Filcs%2Filcs3.asp%3FActID%3D991%26ChapterID%3D16&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cdbb4eae730f543a8cc9708d9066f9449%7Cad3877b36b3b4c2c878f78e3a8da1075%7C0%7C0%7C637547898591110438%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=U5IHztOqFuKlVL%2FFKeSxFaoJ07XiephLcy5CT6ObefM%3D&reserved=0



